
 
From: Stephen Bull [mailto:Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2016 1:49 PM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 

Cc: Stefan Russell-Uren; Ricky Keehn; Haren Pararajasingham; Merna Girgis; Simon Blewett; Michael 
Robson; Sally Pedlow 

Subject: MSS Variation, Security Services Industry Award 2010, 12-13 July 2016 

 
The Associate 
VP Hatcher 
 
Dear Associate 
 
We note the direction issued today. In relation to the variation proposed by MSS Security to the 
Security Services Industry Award 2010 listed in the 12-13 July 2016 sittings, we require that MSS 
make available for cross examination: 
Samantha Holmes, Trevor Paton and David Oliver (the state operations manager). 
 
We have filed 3 witness statements and have not been advised whether they are required but the 
witnesses have been advised to be available on 13 July 2016 and their location and requirements are 
as follows: 
 

 Ricky Keehn, NSW, will attend the Commission; 

 Andrew Gregory, WA, video link from Perth, in the afternoon; and 

 Adrian Lewis, SA, video link from Adelaide. 
 
We trust that this assists. 
 
Stephen Bull 
Industrial Coordinator/Legal Practitioner 
National Office United Voice 
303 Cleveland Street 
Redfern NSW 2016 
Ph. (02) 8204 3050 | Mobile: 0412 199 787 
Facsimile: (02) 9281 4480 | Email:stephen.bull@unitedvoice.org.au 
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